UPLHAM 007 3

 Sharen Sadapal

<ollect Good Stocke

From: Hein Swanepoe|

Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2025 15:27 ’ — Q Q

To: Sharen Sadapal , u :DA}/
Subject: FW: Request Upliftment - HAMO007;1737364243971

tAMMAM SpAR  TEFS

Hein Swanepoel
National Logistics Manager

. +27(11) 746 4245
H A L E W O O D &3 hein@halewood.co.z3

HOAFRICA

61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg MNao: 1598/001887/07
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dential and may be legally privileged. It is
thorised ta receive it. If you are not the intendad recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this infarmation is strictiy prohibited and may be unlawful,

From: Microsoft Power Automate <ﬂow-noreply@microsoft.com>
Sent: Monday, 20 lanuary 2025 11:12

To: Hein Swanepoe] <hein@halewood.co.za>

Subject: Request Upliftment - HAMO007;1737364243971

B g
m ; Microsoft | Power Automate

Request Upliftment - HAMO007;1737364243971



Requested by Cyprian Hlongwane
<cvprian.hlonqwane@halewood.co.za>

Person Requesting Approval:
gmrian.hlongwane@ha!ewood.co.za

Customer Account Number: HAMO007

Reason for upliftment: OVERSTOCKED

Description: 0 - Belgravia Gin Pink 750ml-5cases révaveD S AseS
Belgravia Blackberry 750ml-8cases R/ Ouad & CASES

Arranged with: Musa0736619709 %,
Warehouse to uplift: HN '4/’2/2'5

Date Created: Monday, January 20, 2025 9:12 AM GMT

Reject >

~ Approve >

View this Approval on the Power Automate Portal here

Get the Power Automate app to receive push notifications and grant approvals from anywhere. Learn more

Did you find this email helpful? Yes No

fXE@in

Privacy Statement

Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, wa 98052
2= Micros



Your Vat No. : 4510282936

SPAR GROUFZLTD NATAL HAMMARSDALE TOPS {11402}
HAMMARSDALE

PO BOX 371 HAMMARSDALE JUNCTICN

MOUNT EDGECOMBE DURERN

4300 KZNLA/ETH/02/0411144012

031 940 1595

HAMQO7 11402 HN 80834895 CH 17/02/25

BELGRAVPINGINTSOML,00-BELGRAVIA PINK GIN 750ML @ 30% 731.09
BELGRAVBLKBERTS0OML.O000OBELGRAVIA BLACKBERRY GIN 750ML @731.09
upliftment, damages.
good stock
grn. 7422

13.000-

TERMS

B0O202348

3655.45-
5848 .72-

a504.17-
1425.63-
10929.80-

30 pays



